METRODPOLIS

4307 Gallatin Street
Hyattsville, MD 20781

April 28,2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL RESIDENTS AND UNIT OWNERS, ROCKLAND RUN CONDOMINIUM
FROM: METROPOLIS CONDOMINIUM MANAGEMENT INC.

RE: 2023 POOL HOURS
Dear Owners and Residents:

The pool will be opening on May 27, 2023 and remain open through September 17, 2023. The hours are as
follows:

WHILE PUBLIC SCHOOL IS IN SESSION PUBLIC SCHOOL ON SUMMER BREAK
May 27 — Jun 23 Jun 24 — Sep 3

Open Closed Open Closed
Monday CLOSED CLOSED
Tuesday CLOSE 12:00 PM 7:30 PM
Wednesday  4:00 PM 7:30 PM 12:00 PM 7:30 PM
Thursday 4:00 PM 7:30 PM 12:00 PM 7:30 PM
Friday 4:00 PM 7:30 PM 12:00 PM 7:30 PM
Saturday 11:30 AM 7:30 PM 11:30 AM 7:30 PM
Sunday 11:30 AM 7:00 PM 11:30 AM 7:30 PM
Holiday 11:00 AM 7:30 PM 11:00 AM 7:30 PM
EXTENDED DAYS

Sep 4 — Sept 18

Open Closed
Monday CLOSED
Tuesday CLOSED

Wednesday CLOSED
Thursday CLOSED

Friday CLOSED
Saturday 12:00 AM 5:00 PM
Sunday 12:00 AM 5:00 PM
Holiday CLOSED

You must have a pool pass in order to gain access to the pool. The same pool passes are being used from last year.
If you need additional pool passes, please contact Metropolis at Ben@MyMetropolis.net.
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